University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services



Scott M. Eddie fonds

B2005-0027 B2008-0027

Garron Wells, 2009

For additional information on how to use UTARMS' finding aids, please see our guide.

© University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services, 2009

Contents

Biographical note	3
Scope and content	4
Series 1: Professional correspondence	5
Series 2: Conferences	6
Series 3: University of Toronto Administration	7
Series 4: Articles, book chapters and other shorter works	8
Series 5: Books	9
Series 6: Grant applications	10
Series 7: Teaching	11
Series 8: Education	12
Series 9: Other Professional Activities	13
Appendix	14
Series 4: Articles, book chapters and other shorter works	14
Series 7: Teaching	20

Biographical note

Scott M. Eddie was born November 28, 1935 in Northwood, North Dakota and moved to Canada in 1971 when he accepted the appointment to the Department of Economics, University of Toronto. Prof. Eddie is a graduate of the University of Minnesota (B.S. Econ. (1960) and the Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT) where he received a PhD in 1967. He entered MIT on the Woodrow Wilson Fellowship awarded for 1960-1962. He spent the 1962-1963 academic year at the University of Vienna as a special student funded by a Fulbright Scholarship conducting research for his PhD thesis. During and following completion of his doctoral degree, Prof. Eddie held positions at a number of institutions in the United States and abroad: Williams College (1964-1967), Yale University (1967-1968), University of Wisconsin (1970-71) and University of Philippines (1969-1970).

Prof. Eddie was hired by Prof. J. Stefan Dupre, chair of the Department of Economics in July 1971. He was appointed at the associate professor level in the Department of Economics at the St. George Campus and at Erindale College (now University of Toronto at Mississauga). His 'foreign staff' status necessitated a title of 'Visiting Associate Professor' until he received tenure at the end of his first three year term. He was appointed full professor in 1978. In addition to his teaching and research responsibilities, Prof. Eddie was Director of the European Studies Program, and Academic co-ordinator of the U. of T./DAAD Joint initiative in German and European Studies (1998-2001). Following his retirement in 2001, he has continued his academic activities in research and writing. As well he was Acting Director, International Relations Programme, Trinity College at the University of Toronto from 2004-2005.

As professor of European economic history, Prof. Eddie has produced more than 50 published and unpublished works including articles, chapters in books, conference papers and four separate monographs. Fluent in both German and Hungarian, he writes and publishes in these languages as well as English language journals in North America and Europe. His interest in cliometrics "... an approach to historical research which combines explicit models with formal statistical techniques to analyze painstakingly collected and refined data, often very large quantities of data..." [B2005-0027/003 (09)] by organizing the First Conference on German cliometrics held at the University of Toronto in 1999. He has received numerous awards and fellowships including Connaught Senior Fellowship, University of Toronto (1987-88), the IREX Exchange Fellowships (German Democratic Republic, and Hungary) and the Life Achievement Award from the Rákóczi Foundation in 2005.

Since his retirement in 2005, Prof. Eddie has continued to be actively involved in professional activities and publishing. From 2006-2008 he was a member of the RALUT (Retired Academics and Librarians University of Toronto) executive. In 2008 his latest book entitled Landownership in Eastern Germany before the Great War: a quantitative analysis was published by Oxford University Press.

Scope and content

1957-2008

3.34 m of textual and graphic records (31 boxes)

This fonds consists two accessions of personal records of Prof. Scott M. Eddie, Department of Economics in the University of Toronto and University of Toronto at Mississauga. The records document his academic achievements predominantly during his more than 30 years with the University of Toronto specializing in European economic history. It includes professional correspondence with colleagues and personal records relating to his employment arrangements with the University of Toronto, manuscripts of published and unpublished scholarly works in English, Hungarian and German, teaching and research materials mainly in the form of grant applications. There are also records relating to his undergraduate education at the University of Minnesota and graduate work at the Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT). This includes files relating to his PhD thesis (including a copy of the thesis) as well as class notes. In addition there are teaching files created during academic appointments to several American educational institutions such as Williams College and the University of Wisconsin in the mid-1960s and as visiting professor at Cambridge in England and other European institutions.

Arrangement: Arrangement of the records into nine series reflects for the most part the original order of the materials as they were received.

Languages: Most of the materials are in English, but correspondence and some manuscripts are in German and Hungarian.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2005-0027/001 - /021; /001P; /001S; df001

B2008-0027/001 - /008; /001P

Series 1: Professional correspondence

1968-2001 0.38 m; textual

This series contains predominantly professional correspondence with economics colleagues, associates and with some organizations. One of the major correspondents is John Komlos, with whom Prof. Eddie began corresponding while Mr. Komlos was doctoral student at the University of Chicago in the mid 1970s. This correspondence spans more than 25 years and documents the development of their relationship from student and mentor to peer scholars and friends sharing their passion for economic history. Other correspondents include, among others, Prof. Tom Rawski (University of Toronto), Prof. Richard Rudolph (University of Minnesota), and Prof. Arthur Wright (University of Massachusetts, Purdue University) with whom he collaborated on an unpublished manuscript on land reform.

Additional files received in 2008 contain correspondence relating to research trips to Berlin and Munich (1990 & 1997), as well as correspondence relating to research on Germany and Eastern Europe (1988-1989)

Arrangement: Arrangement is alphabetical by name of correspondent or topic.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2005-0027/001 General; Baltzarek, Franz to Komlos, John

B2005-0027/002 Komlos, John to Tibor, Szanto B2005-0027/003(01) – (05) Tilly, Richard to Wright, Arthur

B2008-0027/001(01) - (04)

Series 2: Conferences

1972-2008

0.47 m; textual, graphic, sound recordings 86 digital photographs (15 MB; .jpeg)

The series consists of files relating to various conferences attended or organized by Prof. Eddie. Among the conferences documented is the First Conference on German Cliometrics, a joint project of the University of Toronto's Joint Initiative in German and European Studies and Ludwig-Maximilians-Universität München (Institute of Economic History) held in Toronto September 23 to 26, 1999. Prof. Eddie co-ordinated this conference with his colleague, Dr. Joerg Baten. Among the records documenting this conference are 10 cassette tapes of sessions as well as informal digital photographs of participants at sessions and social activities. Photographs were taken by Prof. Eddie and a student.

Other files document conferences held at the University of Toronto, International History Congress at Leuven (1989-1990), the Economic History Congress (IEHA) in Buenos Aires (2002), and the 2nd Conference on German Cliometrics, Tübingen, Germany (2006) and the Economic History Society at the University of Nottingham (2008). Files may contain correspondence, notes, manuscripts of papers delivered both by Prof. Eddie and others, etc.

Arrangement: Arrangement is alphabetical by name of conference or university.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2005-0027/003 (06), /004 and /005 (01)

B2005-0027df001: Digital photographs (item list available)

B2005-0027/001S (01) - (10): Cassette tapes

B2008-0027/001(05) - (13)

Series 3: University of Toronto Administration

1971-2008 0.41 m; textual

This series records Prof. Eddie's personal employment arrangements with the University of Toronto from his appointment to the Department of Economics in 1971 as well as administrative activities relating to course and programme development, and committee activities. Files relating to his employment arrangements include annual activity reports and salary administration. There are also files relating to development of the European Studies programme of which he was Director, the International Relations Programme, the establishment of the Chair in Ukrainian Studies and his role as chair of the search committee, and his work as Academic Co-ordinator of the Joint Initiative in German and European Studies/DAAD (1998-2001). In addition there are three files as member of the Executive Committee of RALUT (Retired Academics and Librarians University of Toronto) (2003-2008).

Access: Open

Boxes:

B2005-0027/005 (02) to (07), /006 (01) Employment arrangements files
B2005-0027/006 (02) –(09) & /007 (01) Comparative Systems course to Ukrainian Chair
B2008-0027/001 (14) – (16)
B2008-0027/002 (01) – (03) RALUT

Series 4: Articles, book chapters and other shorter works

1961-2008 0.33 m; textual

This series contains files documenting many of Prof. Eddie's shorter literary products beginning with his doctoral thesis at Massachusetts Institute of Technology (1961-1967). It includes mainly scholarly writings for academic journals, but also letters and 'journalistic' articles written in the early 1990s on various topics. Files may contain correspondence, notes, and manuscripts and some copies of final printed works.

Arrangement: Arrangement of articles is chronological.

Access: Open

Boxes:

B2005-0027/007 (02) - (08) Thesis manuscript and related files (1961-1967)

B2005-0027/008 (01) - (10) Reviews 1969-1998

B2005-0027/008 (11) Journalism 1989-1991

B2005-0027/008 (12) - (18) Articles

B2005-0027/009 to /011

B2008-0027/002 (04)-(05)

See Appendix for list for B2005-0027/008 (12)-(18) to /011 only.

Series 5: Books

1990-2008 0.19 m; textual

This series contains records relating to three books by Prof. Eddie. Ami "köztudott", az igaz is? was published in Hungarian and was based on lectures delivered by Prof. Eddie at the Eötvös Lorand University in Budapest during the Spring of 1994. Files relating to this book include the German manuscript, drafts of lectures one to eight, as well as files relating to the scheduling and delivery of the lectures. Files relating to Historisches Verzeichnis der Grundbesitzer des Burgenlandes include correspondence, applications for grants, reviews and the Hungarian manuscript. The third book, his most recent work, is titled Landownership in Eastern German before the Great War: a quantitative analysis. Files include correspondence as well as drafts of the manuscript.

Access: Open

Boxes	Book
B2005-0027/012 (07)-(10),	Ami "köztudott", az igaz is? Bevezetés a kliometrikus
B2008-0027/002 (06)-(07)	történetirás gondolkodásmodjába [ls "What everybody
	knows" really true? Introduction to the cliometric way of
	thinking in writing history] (Debrecen, Hungary: Csokonay
	Press, 1996) 1990-1996
B2005-0027/012 (11)-(12),	Historisches Verzeichnis der Grundbesitzer des
B2005-0027/013 (01)-(07)	Burgenlandes [Historical Register of Landowners of the
	Burgenland, 1893-1930] (Eisenstadt, Austria: Verlag des
	burgenländischen Landesarchivs, 1999) 1990-2000
B2008-0027/002 (08)-(10),	Landownership in Eastern Germany before the Great
B2008-0027/003 (01)-(07),	War: a quantitative analysis. (London: Oxford University
B2008-0027/004 (01)-(03)	Press, 2008.) 2007-2008

Series 6: Grant applications

1974-2005 0.34 m; textual

This series contains files documenting Prof. Eddie's applications for financial assistance to conduct research for books, articles and other research activities from both external funding bodies as well as University of Toronto Research grants. It includes both successful and unsuccessful grant applications and includes correspondence, financial statements and applications. External grant applications include Canadian sources such as Connaught and the Social Sciences and Research Council of Canada (SSHRCC) among which is the application for assistance for the First conference on German cliometrics (1998). International grant files include, among others, the Guggenheim Fellowship, 1975, American Council of Learned Societies (ACLS), and IREX Exchange Fellowships. B2008-0027 contains files on a research proposal relating to the Austro-Hungarian Trade, 1878-1913 and correspondence with research assistant Mateusz Brozowski.

Applications were also made for General Research grants from the University of Toronto as well as the Centre for Russian and East European Studies (CREES), Joint Initiative in German and European Studies, and self-funded research grant leaves (1993-2001).

Access: Open

Boxes:

B2005-0027/013 (08) – (13) American Academy in Berlin to Connaught B2005-0027/014 (01) – (14) DAAD to SSHRCC B2005-0027/014 (15) – (18); /015 (01) – (07) U. of T. research grants B2008-0027/004 (04)-(06)

Series 7: Teaching

1965-2008 0.85 m; textual , graphic;

This series documents Prof. Eddie's teaching activities at the University of Toronto and other educational institutions. Among the files are those relating to his early teaching duties at Williams College where he was Assistant Professor from 1964 to 1967, and the University of Wisconsin (1970-71). In addition to his regular teaching duties at the University of Toronto since his appointment in 1971, Prof. Eddie also took leaves to teach at American and European educational institutions. Among those recorded in this series are the Virginia Military Institute where he was Mary Moody Northern Chair in the Arts and and Social Sciences, visiting professorships at Cambridge University, England, Middlebury College, University of Vienna, and the Technical University, Berlin. University of Toronto courses include undergraduate as well as graduate studies such as the joint course with the Department of Political Science JPE 2019 entitled "Perspectives on political economy –moral reason and economic history".

Files may include correspondence, lecture notes, course outlines, tests and exams.

Arrangement: University of Toronto courses are arranged in numerical order by course number where applicable, followed by external course (in alphabetical order by name of institution).

Access: Open

Boxes: B2005-0027/015 (08) - /021

B2008-0027/004 (07) - /005 (04)

See Appendix for file listing

Series 8: Education

1957-1967

0.20 m; textual

This series documents primarily Prof. Eddie's undergraduate and graduate education in the United States at the University of Minnesota (1957-1959) and the Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT) (1960-1963). As well there is a file on his attendance at the U.S. Army Language School where he studied Hungarian and graduated in 1957.

Files for the University of Minnesota include some student notes as an undergraduate studying economics as well as his B.Sc. diploma awarded in March, 1960. Files for his graduate studies at MIT include a file documenting his application, marks, fellowship awards (including the Woodrow Wilson Fellowship) as well class notes with Professors Rostow and Domar. Also included is a research paper entitled "A survey of agriculture and economic development in Hungary 1867-1913" (1962) which became the basis of his 1967 PhD thesis The role of agriculture in the economic development of Hungary, 1867-1913, a copy of which is also included in this series.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2008-0027/005(05)-(10)

B2008-0027/006

Series 9: Other Professional Activities

1994-2007

0.26 m; textual, graphic

This series consists of files relating to Prof. Eddie's involvement as an active member in several professional associations. Included are files documenting his role as director of the Hungarian Research Institute of Canada (1999-2007), and as member of the Executive of the International Economic History Association (IEHA) (1994-2000). This latter activity includes files documenting the World Congress in Spain and the controversy concerning the site change from Seville to Madrid in 1998. In addition there are two files relating to his consulting work for the Fundus Foundations and the preparation of a study of the Library at the Southeastern European University in the Republic of Macedonia in 2001.

Arrangement: Files are arranged alphabetically by name of organization.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2008-0027/007 &/008

B2008-0027/001P

Appendix

Series 4: Articles, book chapters and other shorter works

File number	File title	Date range
B2005-0027/008(12)	"Agricultural Production and Output per	1967-1968
	Worker in Hungary, 1870-1913," Journal of	
	Economic History, vol. XXVII, no. 2 (June,	
	1968), pp. 197-222. Reprinted in John	
	Komlos, ed., Economic Development in the	
	Habsburg Monarchy and in the Successor	
	States: Essays, vol. II ("East European	
	Monographs," New York: Columbia	
	University Press, 1990).	
B2005-0027/008(13)	"Notes on the Economics of Land Reform,"	1966-1968
	Land Economics, vol. XLIV, no. 4	
	(November, 1968), pp. 514-518 (with F. S.	
	O'Brien).	
B2005-0027/008(14)	"Die Landwirtschaft als Quelle des	1969
	Arbeitskraftangebots: Mutmassungen aus	
	der Geschichte Ungarns, 1870-1913"	
	[Agriculture as a source of labour supply:	
	Conjectures from the history of Hungary,	
	1870-1913], Vierteljahrschrift für Sozial- und	
	Wirtschaftsgeschichte, Band 56, Heft 2	
	(September, 1969), pp. 215-232.	
B2005-0027/008(15)-(16)	"The Terms of Trade as a Tax on Agriculture:	1971-1972
	Hungary's Trade with Austria, 1883-1913,"	
	Journal of Economic History, vol. XXXII, no.	
	1 (March, 1972), pp. 298-315.	
B2005-0027/008(17)	"Terms of Trade change and income	Jan. 15, 1970
	transfer from agriculture in a program of	
	industrial import substitution". Discussion	
	Paper No. 70-2. Institute of economic	
	Development and Research, School of	
	Economics, University of the Philippines.	

File number	File title	Date range
B2005-0027/008(18)	"Galician Jews as Migrants: An Alternative	1976
	Hypothesis," Austrian History Yearbook, vol.	
	XI (1975), pp. 59-63	
B2005-0027/009(01)	"Cui Bono? Magyarország és a Dualista	1973
	Monarchia védõvámpolitikája" [Cui Bono?	
	Hungary and the Protectionist Policy of the	
	Dual Monarchy], Történelmi Szemle	
	[Historical Review] 1976, nos. 1-2, pp. 157-	
	166.	
B2005-0027/009(02)	Adatbázis az 1911. évi Gazdacímtár	1976
	adataiból a gazdaság- és	
	társadalomtörténeti kutatások számára"	
	[The 1911 Register of Land Owners as Data	
	Base for Research in Economic and Social	
	History], Történelmi Szemle [Historical	
	Review] 1977, no. 2, pp. 315-328 (with Julia	
	Puskás and Margit Lánc). File of notes only.	
B2005-0027/009(03)	"The Terms and Patterns of Hungarian	1977
	Foreign Trade, 1882-1913," Journal of	
	Economic History, vol. XXXVII, no. 2 (June,	
	1977), pp. 329-358	
B2005-0027/009(04)	"Austria in the Austro-Hungarian Monarchy:	1979-1980
	Her Trade Within and Without the Customs	
	Union," East-Central Europe vol. VII, pt. 2	
	(1980), pp. 225-247.	
B2005-0027/009(05)	"Limits on the Fiscal Independence of	1980
	Sovereign States in a Customs Union: 'Tax	
	Union' Aspects of the Austro-Hungarian	
	Monarchy, 1868-1913," Hungarian Studies	
	Review, vol. XI, no. 2 (Fall, 1982), pp. 7-28	

File number	File title	Date range
B2005-0027/009(06)	"Mit bizonyítanak az 1882-1913-as	1981
	exportstatisztikai adatok? Magyarország	
	valóban csak a Monarchia 'éléskamrája'	
	volt?" [Was Hungary Merely the 'Granary of	
	the Empire'? Evidence from the Export	
	Statistics, 1882-1913], Történelmi Szemle	
	[Historical Review] 1982, no. 3, pp. 416-425.	
B2005-0027/009(07)	"The Social Distribution of Landed Wealth in	1984-1989
	Hungary ca. 1910," Research in Economic	
	History, Supplement 5: George Grantham	
	and Carole Leonard, eds., Agrarian	
	Organization in the Century of	
	Industrialization (Glenwood, III: Johnson	
	Associates, 1989), pp. 219-249.	
B2005-0027/009(08)	"Fél évszázad birtokviszonyai: Változások a	1988-1989
	trianoni Magyarország területén, 1893-1935"	
	[Landownership relations of half a century:	
	Changes on the Trianon territory of	
	Hungary, 1893-1935] (with Ingrid Hutterer	
	and Iván Székely), Történelmi Szemle	
	[Historical Review], Hungarian Academy of	
	Sciences, 1990, nos. 3-4, pp. 301-357	
B2005-0027/009(09)	"Großgrundbesitz im ostelbischen Preußen:	1992-1993
	Datenbasis und methodologische	
	Probleme" [Large estate ownership in East	
	Elbian Prussia: Database and	
	methodological problems], in Heinz Reif,	
	ed., Ostelbische Agrargesellschaft im	
	Kaiserreich und in der Weimarer Republik:	
	Agrarkrise, junkerliche Interessenpolitik,	
	Modernisierungsstrategien [East Elbian	
	agrarian society in the Empire and the	
	Weimar Republic: Agrarian Crises, Junkers'	
	special interest politics, modernization	
	strategies] (Berlin: Akademie Verlag, 1994),	
	pp. 141 - 155.	

File number	File title	Date range
B2005-0027/010(01)	"The Decline of the Great Landowners in	1990, 1992
	the Burgenland, 1893-1930," with Gordon	
	Anderson (article MS submitted for	
	publication).	
B2005-0027/011(05)-(10)	"Economic Policy and Economic	1974-1990
B2005-0027/012(01)-(06)	Development in Austria-Hungary, 1867-	
	1913," The Cambridge Economic History of	
	Europe, vol.VIII, ed. Peter Mathias and	
	Sidney Pollard (Cambridge: Cambridge	
	University Press, 1989), pp. 814 - 886	
B2005-0027/010(02)	"The Transition to Market Economies:	1992-1993
	Lessons from Hungary and the case for	
	pessimism," in David F. Good, ed.,	
	Economic Transformations in East and	
	Central Europe: Lessons from the Past and	
	Policies for the Future (Routledge, 1994),	
	pp. 110-130	
B2005-0027/010(03)-(04)	"The Distribution of Landed Properties by	1991-1993
	Value and Area: A Methodological Essay	
	based on Prussian Data, 1886 - 1913,"	
	Journal of Income Distribution, vol. 3, no. 1	
	(Summer 1993), pp. 101-140. Abridged	
	version reprinted in John Komlos and Scott	
	Eddie, eds., Cliometric Studies in German	
	Economic History (Stuttgart: Franz Steiner	
	Verlag, 1997), pp. 151-171.	
B2005-0027/010(05)	"Changes in the Social Distribution of	1991-1993
	Ownership of Large Properties on the	
	Trianon Territory of Hungary, 1893 - 1935,"	
	with Ingrid Hutterer and Iván Székely;	
	Journal of European Economic History, vol.	
	22, no. 1 (Spring 1993), pp. 39-78.	

File number	File title	Date range
B2005-0027/010(06)	"Raspad dualisticheskoi monarchii krupnoe	1993
	zemlevladenie. Burgenland u zapadnaya	
	Vengriya 1893 - 1935" [Effects of the	
	Disintegration of the Dual Monarchy on the	
	Great Landlords: Burgenland and Western	
	Hungary, 1893-1935] in T. M. Islamov and A.	
	I. Miller (eds.), Avstro-Vengriya: Op'it	
	mnogonatsional'nogo gosudarstva	
	[Austria-Hungary: Historical Experience of	
	the Multinational State] (Moscow:	
	Rossiiskaya Akademiya Nauk [Russian	
	Academy of Sciences], 1995), pp. 200 - 229	
B2005-0027/010(07)-(08)	"Junkers and Magnates: The Social	1994
	Distribution of Landed Wealth in Prussia and	
	Hungary; A Case Study of Pomerania and	
	Transdanubia, 1893" Österreichische	
	Osthefte, Nr. 1, 1994, pp. 109 - 131	
B2005-0027/010(09)	"Cluster-analízis a földbirtokszerkezet	1995
	vizsgálatában" [Cluster analysis in the	
	investigation of landownership structure],	
	AETAS 1994:3, pp. 17-36.	
B2005-0027/010(10)	"Hungarian Economic Reform, 1968-1989:	1996
	The illusions and delusions of the New	
	Economic Mechanism," in János Buza,	
	Tamás Csató, and Sándor Gyimesi, eds.,	
	Challenges of Economic History: Essays in	
	Honour of Iván T. Berend (Budapest:	
	Budapest University of Economics, 1996),	
	pp. 383-394	
B2005-0027/010(11)	"Price, quantity, and terms of trade indexes	1996
	for Hungarian external trade, 1882-1913," in	
	Mária Visi Lakatos, ed., Tanulmányok Dányi	
	Dezsõ 75. születésnapjára [Studies for the	
	75th Birthday of Dezsõ Dányi] (Budapest:	
	Központi Statisztikai Hivatal [Central	
	Statistical Office], 1996), pp. 61-86	

File number	File title	Date range
B2005-0027/011(01)	"The Price of Land in Eastern Prussia: Data	1997
	from Capital Gains Tax Records, 1891-1907,"	
	Historical Social Research/Historische	
	Sozialforschung, vol. 22, no. 2 (1997), pp.	
	195-216	
B2005-0027/011(02)	"Deutsche Kliometrie" [German	1997-1999
	Cliometrics], Zeitschrift für Wirtschafts- und	
	Sozialwissenschaften [Journal for	
	Economics and Social Science], vol. 119,	
	no. 2 (1999), pp. 293-311 (with John	
	Komlos).	
B2005-0027/011(03)	The Ethnopolitics of Land Ownership in	[2002]
	Prussian Poland, 1886-1918: The Land	
	Purchases of the Ansiedlungskommission,	
	short monograph, "Trondheim Studies on	
	East European Cultures and Societies," No.	
	9 (Trondheim, Norway, NTNU: 2002), with	
	Christa Kouschil.	
B2005-0027/011(04)	"Ethno-nationality, Property Rights in Land	2004
	and Territorial Sovereignty in Prussian	
	Poland, 1886-1918: Buying the land from	
	under the Poles' feet?" in Stanley Engerman	
	and Jacob Metzer, eds., Land Rights,	
	Ethno-Nationalism, and Sovereignty in	
	History (Routledge: 2004), pp. 56-86	

Series 7: Teaching

File number	File title	Date range
B2005-0027/015(08)-(12)	U of T: ECO 200, 201, 203A	1976-1996
B2005-0027/016	U of T: ECO 203Y, 299Y, 303 (A, B and Y)	1989-1998
		and undated
B2008-0027/004(09)	U of T: ECO 220 ? Econometrics	1985
B2005-0027/017	U of T: ECO 303Y, 330 F and S	1994-2001
B2005-0027/018	U of T: ECO 330S, 399Y, JPE 205Y, 2019Y	1991-2001
B2005-0027/001P	U of T: Photos for course 399Y	1991-2001
B2008-0027/005(01)-(02)	U of T: ECO 399Y	2001
B2008-0027/004(08)	U of T: ECO 490 Comparative Economic	1980-1982
	Systems	
B2005-0027/019(01)-(08)	U of T: JPE 2019, ECO 2236, ECO 2237	1978-1995
B2005-0027/019(09)	U of T: European Economic History –	Fall 1979
	comprehensive exam	
B2005-0027/019(10);	U of T: CIDA (Canadian International	2003-2004
B2008-0027/005(03)	Development Agency) teaching materials	
B2005-0027/019(11)	U of T: History seminar	1976
B2005-0027/019(12)	U of T: RUS 1199 (CREES)	1992-1993
B2005-0027/019(13)	U of T: RUS 1999H (CREES)	2003-2004
B2008-0027/005(04)	Mary Lynn Williamson Lecture, U of T	March 5, 2008
	Mississauga. "Is 'what everybody knows'	
	really true"	
B2008-0027/004(07)	Cambridge University, England	1974-1975
B2005-0027/020(01)-(06)	Middlebury College	1980-1981
B2005-0027/020(07)	Technical University, Berlin	1996
B2005-0027/020(08)	University of Vienna	1986
B2005-0027/020(09)-(12)	University of Wisconsin	1970-1971
B2005-0027/020(13);	Virginia Military Institute (ECO 490)	1981-1982
B2005-0027/021(01)-(03)		
B2005-0027/021(04)-(05)	Williams College	1965-1966